Question and Answers 7

RFP NNC06ZPT004R/RCS

1.  We plan to hand deliver the proposal to your facility in Cleveland, as well as the NASA/Johnson facility in Houston.

Is there any information you need us to provide regarding the individuals who will be delivering the proposal, e.g. name, Social Security Number, etc? to allow entry onto the facility?  This question would apply to both the Glenn and the Johnson facilities.

For NASA/Glenn, please provide a building number and room number where the proposal is to be taken.

For NASA/Johnson, is building 15, room 154 the correct destination for hand delivery of the proposal?
ANSWER:  Though it is not required, offerors can hand deliver to NASA Glenn.  NASA Glenn’s  process is the Offeror's will come to the Lobby of Bldg 500.  The guard will contact a designated POC in procurement.  The POC will go pick up the proposals, and sign the receipt of acceptance.  The POC will bring the proposal up to the CO.  
It is not encouraged that proposals be hand carried to Johnson.  Proposals to NASA/Johnson shall be mailed to the address in the RFP.    

2.  Paragraph L.15  (c) Should the subcontracting plan submission reflect the percentages based upon our anticipated proposed subcontracting dollars by SB category? or should the plan reflect the percentages that NASA encourages IAW L.15 (b)?

ANSWER:  "NASA's goals are targets and we encourage offerors to meet or exceed the targets.  But, if there are any differences based on such things as the offeror's approach, etc., we need goals that are realistic based on those factors, i.e., we need the anticipated proposed subcontracting dollars by SB category.

3.  SOW 4.1, Option 2 states Injector Design Iteration Hot Fire Performance Test Data by March 2007.  Sections F.2 & F.3 states the periods of performance are as follows: Base- 6 months, Option 1- 6 months & Option 2- 3 months.  Section L.11.2 a. States we are to use a 1/18/2006 start date.

        Is it acceptable to provide Injector Design Iteration Hot Fire Performance Test Data by April 17, 2007 instead of March 2007?

ANSWER:  If an Offeror proposes an alternate date, the government will evaluate the proposed change for responsiveness to NASA’s requirement and in accordance with the evaluation criteria.
4. Please confirm that template CST TASK SOW in the EPM needs an individual spreadsheet for each level of the TASK SOW as identified in attachment h. (ex: 1.0, 1.1, 1.2& through 4.6.4). I wasn t sure as to what level I should respond to.
ANSWER:  Attachment h identifies the level of cost detail by Task SOW and cost summarization level for each Task SOW.  Each individual Task SOW and Summary Task SOW requires a unique CST TASK SOW template.  (ex. 1.0 Summary of lower level Task SOW costs, 1.1, 1.2 & through 1.6 are the individual cost templates.)
5. In L.13(f), page L-16, proposals are instructed to fill the contract number listed in block 2 of the face page of the solicitation on the header of each page of the model contract.  Block 2 is blank on the solicitation posted on the Web.  Can you please provide a contract number?
ANSWER:  This instruction is deleted.   A contract number will be designated by the Government at the time of award.  

